
Rio Hondo
Watershed Area Steering Committee (WASC)
Meeting Minutes

P age 1 of4

Tu es d ay, A u gu s t16, 2 0 22
1 : 0 0 pm -3: 0 0 pm

W ebEx M eeting

C ommittee M embers P res ent:
Ju lian Ju arez, L A C ou nty Flood C ontrolD is tric t(A genc y)
Tom L ove, UpperS an GabrielValley M u nic ipalW aterD is tric t(A genc y), C o-Vic e C hair

Kelly Gard ner, M ain S an GabrielB as in W atermas ter(A genc y)
Kris ten Ru ffell, L A C ou nty S anitation D is tric ts (A genc y), C hair

B rentM au e, C ity ofP as ad ena P u blic W orks (A genc y)
Thomas W ong, S an GabrielValley M u nic ipalW aterD is tric t(C ommu nity), C o-Vic e C hair

JillFos s elman, Res id ent(C ommu nity)
M arkH all, GreaterL A C ou nty Vec torC ontrolD is tric t(C ommu nity)
D anielRos s man, The W ild ernes s S oc iety (C ommu nity)

D avid D olphin, A lhambra (M u nic ipal)
Jalaine Verd iner, L os A ngeles C ou nty (M u nic ipal)

* A lex Tac hiki, M onrovia (M u nic ipal)
S alM end ez, ElM onte (M u nic ipal)
James Tong, P as ad ena (M u nic ipal)

Ric hard W ats on, Ric hard W ats on and A s s oc iates P lanning(W aters hed C oord inator, non-votingmember)

* C ommittee M emberA lternate

C ommittee M embers N otP res ent:

Ed ward B eld en, Res id ent(C ommu nity)

S ee attac hed attend anc e s heetforfu lllis tofattend ees .

1. Welcome and Introductions

Kris ten Ru ffell, C hair of the Rio H ond o (RH ) W aters hed A rea S teering C ommittee (W A S C ), welc omed
C ommittee M embers , and c alled the meetingto ord er. L os A ngeles C ou nty Flood C ontrolD is tric t(D is tric t)

S taff and C hair Ru ffellfac ilitated C ommittee M ember introd u c tions and introd u c ed ToriKlu g (S tantec ,
RegionalC oord ination). A q u oru m was es tablis hed .

D is tric tS taffmentioned thatthere are new M embers as wellas s ome vac ants eats on the C ommittee. S ee
the ros terabove and the vote trac kings heetfornew members and vac anc ies .

D is tric tS taff and C hair Ru ffellprovid ed a brief W ebEx tu torialand d irec tion on s u bmis s ion of pu blic

c omments to the S C W P webs ite.

2. Approval of Meeting Minutes from April 19, 2022

D is tric tS taffpres ented the meeting minu tes from the las tmeeting, whic h oc c u rred on A pril19. M ember

Ju lian Ju arez motioned to approve the meetingminu tes and M emberM arkH alls ec ond ed the motion. The
W A S C voted to approve the A pril19, 2 0 2 2 meetingminu tes (approved , s ee vote trac kings heet).

3. Committee Member and District Updates



Rio Hondo
Watershed Area Steering Committee (WASC)
Meeting Minutes

P age 2 of4

D is tric tS taffprovid ed an u pd ate, notingthe following:

 O n A u gu s t9, the B oard ofS u pervis ors voted to c ontinu e meetingvirtu ally, ac ting u nd erthe
au thority ofA s s embly B ill361 whic hau thorizes pu blic c ommittees to meetwithou tc omplyingwith

allthe telec onferenc ingreq u irements ofthe B rown A c twhen the s itu ation warrants it. The B oard
is reviewingits pos ition every 30 d ays and willac tto c overallthe c ommis s ions and c ommittees
u nd ertheirau thority.

 O n Ju ne 24, the C ou nty Exec u tive O ffic e is s u ed a memo es tablis hingthatthe B oard of
S u pervis ors willres u me in-pers on meetings onc e the C O VID -19 trans mis s ion rate remains ata
low fors even c ons ec u tive d ays . This may be a good pred ic torofwhen A B 361 willbe

d is c ontinu ed . W hen in-pers on C ommittee meetings res u me, the C ity ofM onrovia’ s Exec u tive
B oard Room is a potentialmeetingloc ation.

 O n Ju ne 16, the RegionalO vers ightC ommittee voted to ad vanc e allnine S tormwaterInves tment
P lans (S IP s )to the B oard ofS u pervis ors . The B oard ofS u pervis ors meetingis tentatively

s c hed u led forO c tober4.

 Q u arterly Reports forInfras tru c tu re P rogram (IP )and S c ientific S tu d ies projec ts were d u e A u gu s t
15, and pas t-d u e reports mu s ts tillbe c ompleted even ifno projec tac tivities have oc c u rred .

 Forthe M u nic ipalP rogram, 68 ou tofthe 8 6 Fis c alYear20 22-20 23 (FY22-23)plans have been
s u bmitted . C ities need to s u bmittheirannu alplan and c omply withallofthe previou s year’ s
req u irements in ord erto rec eive theirnextmu nic ipald is bu rs ement.

 The c allforprojec ts forFY23-24 c los ed on Ju ly 31 . Forthe RH W A S C , there were 4 IP , 1
S c ientific S tu d y (S S ), and 0 Tec hnic alRes ou rc e P rogram (TRP )projec ts s u bmitted d u ringthis
rou nd ofapplic ations .

There were no u pd ates from C ommittee M embers .

4. Watershed Coordinator Updates

W aters hed C oord inators Ric hard W ats on and Ju lie M illetprovid ed an overview ofW aters hed C oord inator
res pons ibilities and expec tations , proc es s es forid entifyingc ommu nity grou ps and provid ingtec hnic al
as s is tanc e, and engagingwiths takehold ers . The W aters hed C oord inators provid ed an u pd ate on rec ent

and u pc omingac tivities . Referto W aters hed C oord inatorUpd ate P res entation.

5. Ex Parte Communication Disclosures

There were no ex parte c ommu nic ation d is c los u res .

6. Public Comment Period

D is tric tS taffnoted thatpu blic c ommentc ard s rec eived willbe c ompiled and inc lu d ed in the meetingminu tes

thatwillbe u pload ed to the S C W P webs ite as “M eeting M inu tes A ttac hment. ”D u ring the meeting, D is tric t
S taffs hared on the s c reen pu blic c ommentc ard s thatwere rec eived priorto the d ead line ofatleas t5: 0 0 pm
the d ay priorto this meeting.

The firs tc ommentd is played on s c reen was from Joe S u llivan (N EC A -IB E W of L os A ngeles ), regard ing

P rojec tL aborA greements .

The s u bs eq u entc ommentd is played was from S and y S nid erofS ave B ald win L ake Tas kForc e regard ing
the B ald win L ake-Tu le P ond who is looking forthe projec t’ s FY21-22 Q u arterly Reports . M emberJu arez

willfollow u pwithS nid er.

7. Discussion Items



Rio Hondo
Watershed Area Steering Committee (WASC)
Meeting Minutes

P age 3 of4

a) Updated Rio Hondo Strategic Outreach and Engagement Plan (SOEP)

P res entation by W aters hed C oord inatorW ats on and Ju lie M illet(RW A ), (s ee D raftS O EP P res entation on
W A S C webs ite).

W aters hed C oord inatorM illetid entified c hanges to the Upd ated S O EP , inc lu d ing: u pd ated information on
the workofthe W H A M Tas kforc e (M eas u res W , H , A , and M ), d emographic s , interes ted parties , goals
and eventd ates , L oc alRetu rn Es timates forFY22-23, the lates thighlights from the S an GabrielValley

W aterQ u ality A u thority A nnu alReport, and a mapinc lu d ingpeople and grou ps engaged by the
W aters hed C oord inators in the pas tyear.

M emberJillFos s elman as ked W aters hed C oord inators W ats on and M illetabou tthe s teps thatc ome after

a c ommu nity memberpropos es an id ea. W aters hed C oord inatorW ats on res pond ed thatthe nexts teps
d epend on the id ea pres ented . N exts teps fora s c hool-related projec t, forins tanc e, wou ld inc lu d e

meetingwiththe s c hoolboard to both u nd ers tand whattheirgoals and to ed u c ate s c hoolboard members
on opportu nities available throu ghS C W P . The W aters hed C oord inators s eekto avoid projec td u plic ation
while als o inc orporatingallinnovative id eas pres ented .

b) Review of WASC Roles and Responsibilities

ToriKlu g(S tantec , RegionalC oord ination)s hared a pres entation on themes thatthe S C W P engages with,
the roles , res pons ibilities , and s tru c tu re ofthe W A S C , projec ts rec eived in the FY22-23 c allforprojec ts ,
information on the 20 2 2 Interim Gu id anc e and the M etric s and M onitoringS tu d y, and an u pd ate on P rogram

fu nd ing. S lid es are available on the S C W P webs ite.

c) Selection of Chair, Vice-Chair, or Co-Chairs

C hairRu ffellvolu nteered to eitherc ontinu e in theirrole C hairorhand the pos ition to anothermember.
M embers ofthe C ommittee expres s ed s u pportforC hairRu ffell’ s c ontinu ed lead ers hip.

C o-Vic e C hairThomas W ongs hared thatthey are no longerable to ac tas C o-Vic e C hairin the c oming

yeard u e to s c hed u lingc onflic ts , partic u larly ifin-pers on meetings are to oc c u rin 20 23.

M emberB rentM au e (P as ad ena)expres s ed interes tin ac tingas Vic e C hair, bu ts hared thattheirteam is
hiringa new S tormwaterP rogram A d minis tratorwho willbe involved withthe W A S C and S C W P moving

forward . M emberM au e as ked whetherthe W A S C wou ld need to hold a new vote ifthis s taffmember
takes theirplac e on the C ommittee. D is tric tS taffnoted thatalthou ghthe W A S C typic ally votes an

ind ivid u alinto the role, they c ou ld phras e the motion d ifferently s o thatthe Vic e C hairs eatwou ld be
award ed to C ity ofP as ad ena P u blic W orks . M embers ofthe C ommittee expres s ed s u pportforappointing
the Vic e C hairs eatto the C ity ofP as ad ena. ToriKlu glaterprovid ed fu rthergu id anc e on this q u es tion,

u nd eritem 9b.

D is tric tS taffnoted thatC o-Vic e C hairTom L ove had to leave the c alland join anothermeeting, s o the
C ommittee c annotc onfirm whethertheirinteres tin c ontinu ingin the pos ition ofC o-Vic e C hair.

8. Public Comment Period

There were no pu blic c omments .

9. Voting Items

a) Approve the Updated Rio Hondo Strategic Outreach and Engagement Plan



Rio Hondo
Watershed Area Steering Committee (WASC)
Meeting Minutes

P age 4 of4

M emberD olphin motioned to approve the Upd ated Rio H ond o S O EP , s ec ond ed by M emberTac hiki. The
motion was approved with13 in favorand 0 oppos ed (approved , s ee votingtrac kings heet).

b) Selection of Chair, Vice-Chair, or Co-Chairs

RegionalC oord inatorToriKlu gs hared thatthe Vic e C hairs eatneed s to go to a s pec ific pers on and
remind ed the C ommittee ofthe option to d elay the vote u ntilthe new pers on atC ity ofP as ad ena P u blic
W orks is appointed to the C ommittee.

M emberM au e motioned forC hairRu ffellto c ontinu e as C hairand to d elay votingforVic e C hairu ntila

latermeeting. M emberD olphin s ec ond ed this motion.

C hairRu ffellas ked whetherD is tric tS taffc an fac ilitate the nextW A S C meeting, in the eventthatthey are
u nable to attend and the C ommittee d oes nothave ac tingVic e C hairs . The D is tric tc onfirmed they c an

fac ilitate a W A S C meetingin the abs enc e ofa C hairorVic e C hair.

The motion was approved with13 in favorand 0 oppos ed (approved , s ee votingtrac kings heet).

10. Items for Next Agenda

The nextmeetingwillbe held Tu es d ay, S eptember20 , from 1 : 0 0 pm -3: 0 0 pm . S ee the S C W P webs ite for
d etails . Items propos ed forthe nextmeetingagend a inc lu d e:

 Rec eivinga s u mmary by W aters hed C oord inatorofthe Tec hnic alRes ou rc e P rojec ts ,
Infras tru c tu re P rojec ts , and S c ientific S tu d ies thatwere s u bmitted to this W A S C

 Votingto s end IP projec ts to the S c oringC ommittee

D is tric tS taffc larified thatthes e agend a items are ad apted from previou s years and the W aters hed
C oord inatorwillhelpthe W A S C members learn high-levelinformation abou tthe s u bmitted IP projec ts
priorto votingto s end them to the S c oringC ommittee.

11. Adjournment

C hairRu ffellthanked W A S C members and the pu blic fortheirattend anc e and partic ipation and ad jou rned
the meeting.



Member Type Member
Voting/

Present? Alternate
Voting/
Present?

Approve 4-19-

2022 Meeting

Minutes

Approve Kristen

Ruffell to serve as

Chair and to

postponed selection

for Vice-Chair

Approve the Updated Rio Hondo Strategic Outreach

and Engagement Plan

Agency Julian Juarez X Ramy Gindi Y Y Y

Agency Tom Love X Patty Cortez Y

Agency Kelly Gardner X Tony Zampiello Y Y Y

Agency Kristen Ruffell X Quynh Tran Y Y Y

Agency Brent Maue X Kris Markarian Y Y Y

Community Stakeholder Thomas Wong X Bryan Matsumoto Y Y Y

Community Stakeholder Jill Fosselman X Y Y Y

Community Stakeholder Mark Hall X Mark Daniel Y Y Y

Community Stakeholder Edward Belden

Community Stakeholder Daniel Rossman X Liliana Griego Y Y Y

Municipal Members David Dolphin X Latoya Waters Y Y Y

Municipal Members

Municipal Members Jalaine Verdiner X Fernando Villaluna Y Y Y

Municipal Members Gloria Crudgington Alex Tachiki X Y Y Y

Municipal Members Sal Mendez X Y Y Y

Municipal Members James Tong X Kris Markarian Y Y Y

Municipal Members

Watershed Coordinator

Non-Voting Member (RWA

Planning) Richard Watson X Julie Millett N/A N/A N/A

Total Non-Vacant Seats 15 Yay (Y) 14 13 13

Total Voting Members Present 14 Nay (N) 0 0 0

Agency 5 Abstain (A) 0 0 0

Community Stakeholder 4 Total 14 13 13

Municipal Members 5 Approved Approved Approved

RH WASC ‐ August 16, 2022

Quorum Present Voting Item



Ryanna Fossum Sal Mendez

Julian Juarez Rochelle Wilson

Roberto Gomez Fernando Villaluna

Melanie Morita-Hu Mark Hall

James Tong Hayat Rasul

Eric Bonilla Jalaine Verdiner

Chris Lee William OBraitis

Kristen Ruffell Larry Tran - LACFCD

Kelly Gardner Alex Tachiki

Thomas Wong Bruce Hamamoto

DAVID DOLPHIN Sarah Otto

Tom Love Tori Klug (Regional Coord.)

Tay Costa dawn petschauer

Julie Millett Aric Torreyson

Richard Watson yisak kim

Bryan Matsumoto Joshua Felton

Jill Fosselman Brent Maue

Daniel Rossman

Attendance

RH WASC - August 16, 2022


